
 

    

REPLACEMENT OF QUARRY ROAD BRIDGE  

SUFFIELD, CT 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

March 31, 2025 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 

All instructions in this addendum shall be reflected in the Bid and will become part of the Contract 

Documents when the Contract is awarded.   

The addenda will be posted on the Town of Suffield website. Contractors bidding the project are 

responsible for distributing copies to all subcontractors, suppliers, and other entities providing quotations.  

The following items form this addendum: 

 

1. Answers to Questions Received by March 28, 2025. 

(1 page) 

 

 

2. Existing Screening, Load Rating and Inspection Report 

(33 pages) 

 

 

  



 

    

Responses to questions posed via email on or before March 28, 2025. 

 

Question – The technical specifications for the removal of the superstructure states that “The work shall 

consist of the removal and return of the existing temporary bridge superstructure to a location determined 

by the Town”. This does not appear to be applicable for this project. Please advise 

 

Response – You are correct, this does not apply to this project, as there is no temporary bridge.   

  

Question – Article 3 of the specifications calls for $1,000 per day of liquidated damages after Substantial 

Completion and $750 per day after Final Completion/Payment. The special provisions for liquidated 

damages on page 161 of the Contract Documents only refers to $1,000 per day – please confirm this is the 

only one that applies on this project.  

 

Response – The liquidated damages specified in the special provision on page 161 of the Contract 

Documents state $1,000 per day, are the only liquidated damages applicable to this project. The 

reference in Article 3 of the specifications does not apply.  

  

Question – Based on early conversations with the precast concrete manufacturers, it appears likely that 

lengthy lead time on submittal procurement and fabrication of the precast concrete products will not allow 

for Substantial Completion to be met by the specified date of November 25, 2025. How will this be handled 

if the precast cannot be manufactured in time for this project to be completed this year, particularly with 

the specified $1,000/day in liquidated damages? Please advise. 

 

Response – As outlined in the Contract Documents (Special Provisions, page SP-3), the Contractor must 

submit a construction schedule, including the anticipated delivery of precast concrete, before closing the 

roadway. This schedule will outline the various work items and facilitate discussions between the 

successful bidder and the Town to determine the appropriate timing for the road closure. If precast 

concrete is unavailable, requiring an extension of the schedule, this will be addressed with the Town 

before the contract is signed. 

 

 

Question – Are there any existing plans, rating reports, and/or inspection reports for the existing structure? 

 

Response – Attached to this addendum is a 2017 Screening Report, a Load Rating for 1991, and an 

Inspection Report from 1991.  There is information about the existing structure within these documents.  

  

 

 



 Inspection Type:  Screening

BRIDGE NO.139011

74540 - SUFFIELD

Quarry Road

over

an unnamed stream

Screening Inspection

7/19/2017

PrimeInspected by:



LOCATION MAP 3

SCREENING - INVENTORY DATA 4

SCREENING REPORT 6

PICTURES 7

SCREENING FIELD NOTES 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE NUMBER



Form: Location

Inspection type:

Inspection Date:

Inspected by:

7/19/2017

:Bridge No 139011

SUFFIELD

Quarry Road

an unnamed stream

8
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Town:

Carried:
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Location Map # 1



STRUCTURE TYPE AND MATERIAL

1

02 - Stringer/Multi-beam or Girder

3 - Steel

(45) Number of Spans, Main Unit

B) Design Type

A) Material

(44) Structure Type, Approach

B) Design Type

A) Material

(43) Structure Type, Main

02(A) On(28) Number Of Lanes

(99) Border Bridge No.

(C) Border Town Name

(B) Percent Responsibility

(A) State Code

(98) Border Bridge

IDENTIFICATION

Min. Sec.Deg.

08

26.3

46

59

-72

41

(17) Longitude

(16) Latitude

an unnamed stream

Quarry Road(7) Facility Carried

(6A) Feature Intersected

0.5 Mi S of Phelps Rd.(9) Location

74540 - SUFFIELD(4) Town

1 - Concrete Cast-in-Place(107) Deck Structure Type

6 - BituminousA) Type of Wearing Surface

(108) Wearing Surface Protective Systems

(46) Number of Approach Spans

1970(27) Year Built

(106) Year Reconstructed

AGE AND SERVICE

50(29) Average Daily Traffic

Is Above Half ADT?

1991(30) Year Of ADT
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43

21

22

18

ft

ft

ft

ft

(52) Deck Width, Out to Out* **

Curb to Curb

(51) Bridge Roadway Width

(49) Structure Length

(48) Length of Maximum Span

0

0

0

5

in

in

in

in

GEOMETRIC DATA

409 sq ftDeck Area* **

* Record measurements to the nearest whole number.

** Under the screening phase of the program, Bridge Width (Out-Out) and Deck Area are not applicable to culverts 
that are significantly wider than the roadway (i.e. inlet-to-Outlet measurement is significantly greater than the curb-
to-curb measurement.)

0 - No flare

59

(35) Structure Flared

(34) Skew Angle
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Sat/Better

Sat/Better

Fair/Worse

Sat/Better

N/A

N/A

N/A

Fair/Worse

Fair/Worse

Yes

Fair/Worse

N/A

To be followed by full inspection

COMMENTS

WATERWAY

CULVERT

STRUCTURE

Retaining wall on west side of road; south of bridge is failing with loose stones falling 
into downstream channel.

Embankment/Erosion

"S" curvature in channel through bridge area.Stream Alignment

Large boulders and rip-rap block flow in downstream channel. Debris

Headwall/Wingwalls

Cell

Loose and missing mortar on masonry abutment walls.Substructure

Heavy lam rust along flanges of west fascia beam.Superstructure

Not visible. Wood forms left in place.Deck

Rusted bridge rail with section loss. Not connected to bottom flange at outlet. Metal 
beam rail with no anchors.

Bridge Rail/Fence

Sidewalk

Bituminous Concrete surface in good conditionDepression/Settlement

OVERLAY

Inspection Team PrimeInspection Date 06/28/2017

SCREENING REPORT

139011Bridge: Quarry RoadCarried: an unnamed streamCrossed:Town: 74540 - SUFFIELD

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________



Form: Asset Photos

Inspection type:

Inspection Date:

Inspected by:

7/19/2017

:Bridge No 139011

SUFFIELD

Quarry Road

an unnamed stream

8

Screening

Prime

Town:

Carried:

Crossed:
Inventory Route:

Top of Deck
Looking south across bridge

Photo Number: 1 Photo Taken: 06/28/2017

West Elevation
Looking at outlet

Photo Number: 2 Photo Taken: 06/28/2017



Form: Asset Photos

Inspection type:

Inspection Date:

Inspected by:

7/19/2017

:Bridge No 139011

SUFFIELD

Quarry Road

an unnamed stream

8

Screening

Prime

Town:

Carried:

Crossed:
Inventory Route:
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